ar LOT:

. Priority : NORMAL / URGENT s . i

Reférence No - (v |a_LI0| L_ggg] K\( Claim No.
I

From {Person) :

DateTime ;

oo, Xitong of

Asliu lt.;\c‘;\ ~

IN OPS: Yes!No DOA:
ARQ Ref:

MV §

TYPE. M.Car/ M. Cycle / Bus / Van / Lorry / Taxi / Prime Mover / Truck / Traller or

Vehicle No:  GRE.3€29Y D.0.A/AZAt

Make & Modsl:

Registration Date:

COE Expiry Date:

Nov Qo) -
B NEW CAR PRICE:§ _
MV:$ (7/5 Quoie by ; g,kgg
FS:$ ’L‘?l Date
+ (COE) = SV §

LTA Total Rebate Amount: (PARF)

Calculation for LTA Rebate:

Calcuiation for Valuation:

{a) COE Period: X112 = Miths Average MV $

As At _
) - = Mths Caiculation for Repossessed vehicle:

- = Mths High demand vehicle: Yes/No - %

\b) Balance Months : Parallel Import vehicle: © Yes/ No - $

More than 10yrs old:  Yes /No -

s (b) MV for Repossessed vehicle =3

. {{d) Residue COE: QP X —=
e Foy @ ) =

. ‘ Engine Capacity: High/Low | - §

e - {b)_ = [2=___<__yrs Europe / Asia Car - %

Register Before/After MAY 2002 Car Condition: Good/Fair/Poor/Burnt | - $

{e) PARF = (OMV) X X = No. of transfer : ) - %

LTA Total Rebate Amount; (d)+(e) Other deduction - $

Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%): Forced Sales Value derived = $

Date/ Time

Action / Instruction

Additional Information:

GBF3L2QY ~ X

. N




’

Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: joanne@absfinancial.sg

Sent: Friday, 5 November 2021 1:44 PM
To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Cc: jane@absfinancial.sg

Subject: CHECK VALUATION
Attachments: 3839.pdf; 3388.pdf

Hi Celine,

Pls come 38m penjuru rd to check

Warmest regards,
ABS FINANCIAL PTELTD

Joanne Xiong
Hp Department

DID +65 6933 9411
FAX +65 6456 0678



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner ID Type: Company
Owner |D: 215w
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.: GBF383%Y
Vehicle to be Exported: Yes
Intended Deregistration Date: 29 Nov 2021
Vehicle Make: ‘ . CITROEN

Vehicle Model:

DISPATCH 2.0 HDI AT

Primary Colour: White
Manufacturing Year: 2014

Engine No: 10WAPH0403895
Chassis No.: VF7XURHHAEZ014763
Maximum Power Output: = a -
Open Market Value: $27,907.00
Original Registration Date: 15 Jun 2015

i’irst Registration Date: iS Jun 2015
Transfer Count: 3 7

Actual ARF Paid: $1,396.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details _

PARF Eligibility: No

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: -

PARF Rebate Amount: $0.00

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 14 Jun 2025

COE Category: C - Goods Vehicle & Bus
COE Period(Years): 10 -
QP Paid: : $52,001.00

COE Rebate Amount: $18,430.00

Total Rebate Amount: 318{439.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 03 Nov 2021

OK
Qe9 Ue.



Estimated Cost:

Weng wel

l'REF‘. Cv/pfle llO”S%S’,‘R"CL )

ASS. REC. BY: L”VW&
I

From: Date:
Estimated Cost:

OD/TP/WS /TP RES/OD RES/EVA/INVMV

To'LnspecWehicleNo: G%’\; b%qﬂ('{

at Waorkshop m/s

of
Insured:
Policy No.
Claims No.

Sum Insured: Excess:

(Client's Record)

ASSIGNMENT

Yr Regn: [

Veh No: AT ?)%%q

Type: M.Car | M.Cycle | Bus@l orry | Taxi | Prime Mover /
Truck / Trailer or

Make: ) . GO

Colour U\)L{t!’&_ A/C:  Insured/Std/NI/NA
) spreadng D4 5319 T/Radio: Insured / Std / NI/ NA

Eng/No:

C/No: \]F‘T )(\AQ\*_\ H k& ib ( '_LH (:?Dm _

Gen. Cond: Good / Fair/ Poor / Burnt
Steering: Inorder /| Jammed / Leaked / Burnt or

Brake: Inorder/Jammed /Leaked / Burnt or

Make of Veh: Modi: Nil /SIRim / STD A/Rim or )
) Tyre Size: F: }ig_[ bS’R;L __ e

(Policy Condition) R . .. . &

Remark: The veh had commenced its N/S | OfS | | BS/DUN/EXNOVA/GY /FS[LIZAIMIC/OHTSU / PIR/ SUMI/
repair at the time of inspection, TOYO ! YOKO or Tm OB(L

Bal. or Market Value: Eront . _é;_ Eo g
IDAC Accident Rport: i Consistent? : Yes orNo B - R/Bal. mm " R/Bal. mm
GIA / PR Seen: 7Consistent?:Yes or No UBal. I mm U/Bal. = mm
Est. Repairs: - days Res: Yes or No D.OA. S “ .0l _U[((’_z:i;h
Lum Sum: % 3Val: Yes or No Survey held at A3S

CA | REV | REP. | 24HRS

Dale: ~ Person Contacted:

Vehicle: IN/OQUT

Des. of Damages : Frt | Rear /| OIS /| NIS | UIC | Rooftop or

The UIC | Chassis frame | Body Structure affected diuﬁerto collision.

Date /Time . Action/ Instruction

Dale/Time, File Pass ta?

1) D: Final Report

Date/Time, File Return lo?

2)

Report Format:
Lump Sum/LB.I: (§

Days Of Repair;
Resurvey No. of Trip: Survey Fee:
Transportation: _—
Add Fee: D: Site Insp  ($ ) _S+RS__SI

D:Inlerview s ) Photos - i
D:Tech. Invs ($ ] ) Otners L

D:Weekend ¢ N ) ——
TOTAL E




